
TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

JUNE 2, 2020 – 7:00 P.M. 

(810) 629-8631 

clerk@tyronetownship.us 

 

This meeting will be held electronically via Zoom. The public is invited to attend; details to join the 

meeting follow this agenda. 

 

CALL TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – 7:00 P.M. 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 
 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

Special Board and Planning Commission Special Joint Meeting Minutes – May 5, 2020 

Special Board Meeting Minutes – May 5, 2020 

Treasurer’s Report – April 30, 2020 

Clerk’s Warrants and Bills – May 30, 2020 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 

1. Fire Service Report – February and March 2020 
 

PUBLIC REMARKS 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Lake Shannon fireworks display application. 

2. Runyan Lake fireworks display application. 

3. Michigan Townships Association (MTA) membership. 

4. Quote for concrete work to the entrance and sidewalk of township hall. 
 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 

PUBLIC REMARKS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

******************** 

Supervisor Mike Cunningham      Clerk Marcie Husted 
 

Please note: The Public Remarks section appears twice on the agenda - once after Communications and once before Adjournment. 

Anyone wishing to address the Township Board may do so at these times. The Tyrone Township Board of Trustees has established 

a policy limiting the time a person may address the Township Board at a regular or at a special meeting during the Public Remarks 

section of the agenda to three minutes. The Board reserves the right to place an issue under the New Business section of the agenda 

if additional discussion is warranted or to respond later either verbally or in writing through an appropriately appointed Township 

Official. - Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Tyrone Township Clerk at (810) 629-

8631 at least seven days prior to the meeting. 

mailto:clerk@tyronetownship.us


 

 

Mike Cunningham is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86429393046?pwd=U21Qc0RPNUFIR1ZJTXpadjlkakk

rZz09 

Meeting ID: 864 2939 3046 

Password: 126892 

One tap mobile 

+13017158592,,86429393046#,,1#,126892# US (Germantown) 

+13126266799,,86429393046#,,1#,126892# US (Chicago) 

Dial by your location 

        +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 

        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 

 

Meeting ID: 864 2939 3046 

 

Password: 126892 

 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbmVZtWAGp 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86429393046?pwd=U21Qc0RPNUFIR1ZJTXpadjlkakkrZz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86429393046?pwd=U21Qc0RPNUFIR1ZJTXpadjlkakkrZz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbmVZtWAGp


 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 



 

 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

BOARD & PLANNING COMMISSION  

SPECIAL JOINT MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – MAY 5, 2020 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Supervisor Cunningham called the meeting of the Tyrone Township Board and Planning 

Commission to order with the Pledge of Allegiance on May 5, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. via video 

conferencing due to the COVID-19 quarantine. Approximately thirty-five people attended 

remotely. 

 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Supervisor Mike Cunningham, Treasurer Jennifer Eden, Clerk Marcella Husted, 

Trustees Kurt Schulze, Chuck Schultz, David Walker and Herman Ferguson. Planning 

Commissioners Mark Meisel, Dave Wardin, Dan Stickel and Perry Green.  Absent: Planning 

Commissioners Bill Wood and Richard Erickson. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the agenda as presented. (Trustee Schultz seconded.)  The 

motion carried; all ayes. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

Several residents spoke in favor of sight light regulations. 

 

NEW BUSINESS  

1. Sight line regulations. 

 

The Planning Commission explained the importance of sight line regulations and why they are 

needed. It was decided the Board and Planning Commission will continue sight line discussions 

at a later date when they can meet in person. 

 

2. Planning Commission action items.  

 

Planning Chairman Mark Meisel updated the Board on what the Planning Commission is 

working on. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS  

None. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS  

Several residents spoke for and against sight line regulations. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Trustee Schulze moved to adjourn.  (Trustee Walker seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  

The joint meeting adjourned at 8:35 p.m.   

 

 



 

 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – MAY 5, 2020 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Following a joint meeting of the Board and Planning Commission, Supervisor Cunningham 

called the meeting of the Tyrone Township Board to order on May 5, 2020 at 8:40 p.m. via video 

conferencing due to the COVID-19 quarantine. 

 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Supervisor Mike Cunningham, Treasurer Jennifer Eden, Clerk Marcella Husted, 

Trustees Kurt Schulze, Chuck Schultz, David Walker and Herman Ferguson. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the agenda as amended. (Clerk Husted seconded.)  The motion 

carried; all ayes. The amendment was as follows: New Business #1 Sight Line Regulations was 

removed, since it had been discussed in the preceding joint meeting. 

 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes – April 7, 2020  

Treasurer’s Report  

Clerk’s Warrants and Bills 

 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the consent agenda as presented.  (Trustee Schultz seconded.) 

The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

None. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

None. 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

None.  

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Sight line regulations.  

 

The sight light regulations were removed from the agenda; the subject was discussed in the 

preceding joint meeting. The Board and Planning Commission will continue to discuss sight line 

regulations at a future date. 

 

2. Rock Church site plan approval request. 

 

Trustee Schultz moved to approve the site plan for the Rock Church with the condition it pursues 

an easement agreement with the Livingston County Drain Commissioner. (Trustee Walker 

seconded.) The motion carried; all ayes. 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – MAY 5, 2020 – PAGE 2 

 

 

3. Road improvement agreement for White Lake Rd.  

 

Trustee Walker moved to accept the agreement to split the cost with the Livingston County Road 

Commission for road improvements to White Lake Road, between Old US-23 and Carmer. 

(Trustee Schultz seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  Per agreement, the township costs 

shall not exceed $100,000 for the 0.67 mile project. 

 

4. Road improvement agreement for Bennett Lake Rd.  

 

Trustee Schulze moved to accept the agreement to split the cost with the Livingston County 

Road Commission for road improvements to Bennett Lake Road, between White Lake and east 

to the Genesee County line. (Treasurer Eden seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  Per 

agreement, the township costs shall not exceed $27,500 for the 1.19 mile project. 

 

5. Building reopening plan discussion.  

 

The Board discussed potential safety measures (safety partitions, sanitizing, and social distances) 

that may need to be observed in opening the township hall after the COVID-19 order. No motion 

was made. 

 

6. Quote from Fenton Glass for safety partition. 

 

Trustee Walker moved to accept the quote from Fenton Glass for $4,317.50 to install countertop 

protective sneeze guards at township office due to the COVID-19 pandemic.  (Trustee Schultz 

seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

None. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

Tom Atkins, contractor for the Rock Church, said the Zoning Administrator has the conditional 

information the Board required for its approval. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Trustee Schultz moved to adjourn.  (Trustee Schulze seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  

The meeting adjourned at 9:08 p.m.   



5/18/2020 TYRONE TOWNSHIP TREASURER'S REPORT

JMM      Period ending APRIL, 2020

INVESTMENTS Int MICHIGAN CLASS Int Rate FLG PEG CD Int Grand Totals Each

TOWNSHIP FUNDS Interest Ckg ICS Rate Monthly AVG. matures 8/12/20 rate Fund

General  101 $2,425,516.05 438,204.12$        2.22% 2,863,720.17$              

Tech Fund   141 $66,426.85 5,000.00$            2.22% $71,426.85

Building & Site   145 $263,068.49 7,500.00$            2.22% $270,568.49

Parks/Recreation   208 $5,934.23 0.40% $5,934.23

Liquor Control   212 $0.00 0.40% $0.00

Road   245 $23,761.07 309,224.80$        2.22% $261,442.00 1.00% 594,427.87$                 

Revolving   246 $147,678.36 97,500.00$          0.40% $192,057.30 1.00% 437,235.66$                 

Right of Way   260 $9,923.09 0.40% $9,923.09

Peg 274 $148,985.72 189,984.90$    2.08% $338,970.62

Lk Tyrone Grant 281 $0.00 0.40% $0.00

Special Assessments

Jayne Hill Lts   218 $2,627.13 0.40% $2,627.13

Walnut Shores Lts  219 $761.66 0.40% $761.66

Shannon Glen Rubbish 225 $5,693.57 $5,693.57

Jayne Hill Rubbish Removal 226 $24,887.64 0.40% $24,887.64

Apple Orchard Rubbish Removal 227 $4,960.34 $4,960.34

Silver Lake Rubbish Removal 228 $14,393.13 $14,393.13

Parkin Lane Snow 231 $15,793.64 0.40% $15,793.64

Great Oaks Dr 232 $8,300.97 0.40% $8,300.97

Laural Springs Rubbish removal 233 $6,522.00 $6,522.00

Account Totals $3,175,233.94 857,428.92$         $453,499.30  189,984.90$    4,676,147.06$              

Health Flex Spending 101 The State Bank Health Flex Total

FSA Account ($10K Loan to Open) 10,411.28$          0.00% 10,411.28$                   

10,411.28$                   

Dec-19

Public Safety- 205 Public Safety Total

Public Safety  205 - State Bank checking 562,248.61$        0.40% 562,248.61$                 

Public Safety 205- State Bank Savings 6,401.94$            6,401.94$                     

Public Safety 205 - Level One Bank 204,594.81$        0.40% 204,594.81$                 

Public Safety ICS- 205 State Bank 772,080.79$        2.22% 772,080.79$                 

  1,545,326.15$              

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP SEWER 2003- 392 Flagstar  Tyrone Sewer 03 Total

Debt Service   392 Flagstar Bank 323,813.12$        0.6% 323,813.12$                 

Flagstar CDARS 2003 (matures 10/22/2020)(6527) 539,209.18$        1.50% 539,209.18$                 

Flagstar CD 2003 (matures 9/28/2020)(3879) 1,000,000.00$     0.50% 1,000,000.00$              

Flagstar CDARS 2003 Fund Martures 6/18/20)(1875) 458,975.22$        2.00% 458,975.22$                 

2,321,997.52$              

Road Improvements- Flagstar  Road Improvement Total

Parkin Lane Rd 2010    (396) 37,558.70$          0.70% 37,558.70$                   

Lake Shannon 2018 (399) 379,297.47$        0.70% 379,297.47$                 

Laurel springs (400) 38,995.44$          0.70% 38,995.44$                   

Irish Hills (401) 158,380.57$        158,380.57$                 

CIBC- Parkin Lane CD(matures 8/10/20) 126,691.46$        0.40% 126,691.46$                 

740,923.64$                 

SEWER O&M CHECKING ACCT- 590   Flagstar Sewer O&M Total

Sewer Operation and Maintenance CK  (5710) 358,512.56$        0.70% 358,512.56$                 

Sewer Operation and Maintenance SV   (4865) 82,474.66$          1.39% 82,474.66$                   

CIBC- O&M CD(matures 8/6/20)(6337) 161,226.79$        0.50% 161,226.79$                 

O&M CDARS (matures 8/12/2021)(4312) 139,564.57$        1.65% 139,564.57$                 

O&M CDARS (matures 8/13/2020)(4710) 138,874.68$        2.50% 138,874.68$                 

880,653.26$                 

TRUST & AGENCY- 701 Chase Trust & Agency Total

Township Trust and Agency 701 Savings 1,512.68$            0.18% 1,512.68$                     

Township Trust and Agency 701 Checking 7,853.21$            0.00% 7,853.21$                     

 9,365.89$                     

5,508,677.74$              

Total Township  Monies 10,184,824.80$            



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 1/2Page: 05/30/2020 11:02 AM
User: Casey
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 05/01/2020 - 05/31/2020

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 001 STATE BANK COMMON ACCOUNT

442.10 CONSUMERS ENERGY412231900105/07/2020
40.50 LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER8712232000105/07/2020

3,445.49 REPUBLIC SERVICES#2374392232100105/07/2020
425.00 SUNSET MAINTENANCE, LLCSUNSET2232200105/07/2020
160.00 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANYVOYA2232300105/07/2020
80.00 AMERIGUARD SELF MINI STORAGEAMERIGUARD2232400105/21/2020
78.51 AT&T MOBILITYAT&T MOBIL2232500105/21/2020

6,403.06 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN2972232600105/21/2020
1,174.00 BS&A SOFTWARE, INC.1112232700105/21/2020
114.98 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS1082232800105/21/2020
242.67 CONSUMERS ENERGY412232900105/21/2020
759.17 HAMILTON'S PROPANEHAMILT GAS2233000105/21/2020
205.45 HARRIS & LITERSKI ATTORNEYS AT1272233100105/21/2020
125.00 IVS COMM, INC.IVS COMM2233200105/21/2020
28.00 ROSATI,SCHULTZ,JOPPICH&AMTSBUECHLER1212233300105/21/2020
632.00 MCKENNA ASSOCIATES, INC.082233400105/21/2020
172.65 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL1492233500105/21/2020

1,002.61 PRINTING SYSTEMS, INC.522233600105/21/2020
86.52 RICOH USA, INC.2932233700105/21/2020
17.73 RICOH USA, INC.RICOH USA2233800105/21/2020

1,235.00 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANYVOYA2233900105/21/2020
780.00 CHLORIDE SOLUTIONS LLCCHLORIDE2234000105/26/2020

4,317.50 FENTON GLASS3012234100105/26/2020
42.00 ROSATI,SCHULTZ,JOPPICH&AMTSBUECHLER1212234200105/26/2020
340.00 PLANNING & ZONING CENTER, INC.5512234300105/26/2020

001 TOTALS:

22,349.94 Total of 25 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
22,349.94 Total of 25 Checks:

Bank 022 STATE BANK - PUBLIC SAFETY checking

21,883.00 CITY OF FENTON FIRE DEPARTMENT16118902205/07/2020
12,799.00 HARTLAND AREA FIRE DEPARTMENT176119002205/07/2020

50.00 TRANSUNION RISK DATA SOLUTIONSTRANSUNION119102205/07/2020

022 TOTALS:

34,732.00 Total of 3 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
34,732.00 Total of 3 Checks:

Bank 102 SEWER O&M CHECKING 590

69,906.49 LIVINGSTON COUNTY DRAIN COMM.2441710205/26/2020

102 TOTALS:

69,906.49 Total of 1 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
69,906.49 Total of 1 Checks:

Bank 108 TAX FUND FLAGSTAR 

V118,678.04 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96277410805/26/2020
V0.00 277510805/26/2020

38,369.34 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96277610805/26/2020
15,674.57 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96277710805/26/2020
15,610.64 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96277810805/26/2020
19,538.30 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96277910805/26/2020
29,485.19 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96278010805/26/2020

108 TOTALS:

118,678.04 Total of 5 Disbursements:

118,678.04 Less 2 Void Checks:
237,356.08 Total of 7 Checks:

Bank 203 TRUST & AGENCY 701 CKG

2,012.50 LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER871182420305/21/2020
402.72 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96182520305/21/2020



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 2/2Page: 05/30/2020 11:02 AM
User: Casey
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 05/01/2020 - 05/31/2020

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

203 TOTALS:

2,415.22 Total of 2 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
2,415.22 Total of 2 Checks:

REPORT TOTALS:

248,081.69 Total of 36 Disbursements:

118,678.04 Less 2 Void Checks:
366,759.73 Total of 38 Checks:



 
COMMUNICATION #1 

 
Fire Service Report 



















 
NEW BUSINESS #1 

 
Lake Shannon Fireworks Display 

Application 









 

        HARTLAND DEERFIELD FIRE AUTHORITY     

  FIRE MARSHALS OFFICE 

Hartland Area Fire Dept.                                               Voice: (810) 632-7676 
3205 Hartland Road                                                         Fax: (810) 632-2176          
Hartland, MI.  48353-1825              E-Mail:  jwhitbeck@hartlandareafire.com      

                            
 

 
 
 

May 27, 2020 
 
To:   Tyrone Township Board 
 8420 Runyan Lake Road 
 Fenton, MI 48430 
  
Re.: Lake Shannon Homeowners Association application for fireworks display. 
 
 Upon review of the information provided by the applicant (including the completed Fireworks Display forms 
with a site map and insurance as agreed upon by the Township of Tyrone) regarding a fireworks display scheduled for 
July 4, 2020 at dusk, to be launched from the island of Lake Shannon, we recommend approval of the display contingent 
upon the following: 
 
1.)   Ace Pyrotechnics LLC. is responsible for ensuring that NFPA 1123 is followed. 
2.)   No one will be allowed within 100 yards of the launch site during the display. 
3.)   Smoking and open flame will not be permitted within 50 feet of the launch site.  Exception: Items required for the 
ignition of the displays. 
4.)   The display will not begin until all persons are clear of the no boating zone of Lake Shannon.  The display will be 
stopped in the event anyone ventures onto that portion of the lake, and the display will not be resumed until that zoned 
area of the lake is cleared of people and watercraft of any type.  Please see attachment of Lake Shannon for restricted 
locations.    
5.)   It is understood that the Fire Marshal or Fire Chief (AHJ) can revoke or restrict any approval to conduct an outdoor 
display whenever conditions such as site location, weather, traffic, communication, security procedures, available public 
protection, or other safety precautions make such action necessary to safeguard the health, safety, or welfare of the 
public.   
6.)  Whenever any condition deemed hazardous by the Fire Marshal, Fire Chief, or the operator arises before or during 
an outdoor display, the display should be interrupted or postponed until the condition is corrected or the hazard is 
abated. Such conditions might include adverse weather conditions or crowd behavior.      
7.)  Final approval and permitting by the Tyrone Township Board. 
 
Should you have any other questions, or we could be of further assistance, please call.   
 
Yours In Fire Safety, 
      
 
Jennifer Whitbeck 
Fire Inspector 
 



CERTIFICATE HOLDER

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2010/05)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

CANCELLATION

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

LOCJECT
PRO-POLICY

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

OCCURCLAIMS-MADE

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

GENERAL LIABILITY

PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $
DAMAGE TO RENTED
EACH OCCURRENCE $

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GENERAL AGGREGATE $

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $

$RETENTIONDED

CLAIMS-MADE

OCCUR

$

AGGREGATE $

EACH OCCURRENCE $UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF
(MM/DD/YYYY)

POLICY EXP
(MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS

WC STATU-
TORY LIMITS

OTH-
ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

$

$

$

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

(Mandatory in NH)
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y / N

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED

HIRED AUTOS
NON-OWNED

AUTOS AUTOS

AUTOS

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)
PROPERTY DAMAGE $

$

$
$

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
ADDL

WVD
SUBR

N / A

$

$

(Ea accident)

(Per accident)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed.  If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

INSURED

PHONE
(A/C, No, Ext):

PRODUCER

ADDRESS:
E-MAIL

FAX
(A/C, No):

CONTACT
NAME:

NAIC #

INSURER A :

INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

The Partners Group Ltd
11225 SE 6th St., Suite 110
Bellevue WA 98004

Janet Nau
425-455-5640 425-455-6727

jnau@tpgrp.com

T.H.E. Insurance Company 12866
14372

Ace Pyro, LLC
13001 E. Austin Rd
Manchester MI 48158

2058993333

A

X
1,000,000

100,000
X

1,000,000

10,000,000

2,000,000

CPP010442905 11/1/2019 11/1/2020

X

Y

Excluded

A X 9,000,000

9,000,000

ELP001174705 11/1/2019 11/1/2020

X

GL Only

5/28/2020

The following are included as Additional Insured on General Liability as their interest may appear as respects operations performed by or on behalf of the
Named Insured, as required by written contract:
Additional Insured: Lake Shannon Homeowners Association, Tyrone Township its officers & their volunteers or assigns
Event Location: North & South Shamrock Islands in Shannon Lake, Tyrone Township, MI
Event Date: 07/04/2020 RD:07/05/2020

Lake Shannon Homeowners Aaaociation
P.O. Box 464
Hartland MI 48353-0464



 
NEW BUSINESS #2 

 
Runyan Lake Fireworks Display 

Application 



BFS-416 (Rev 09/15) 

2020 Permit for Fireworks Other than Consumer or Low Impact

This permit is not transferable.  Possession of this permit authorizes the herein named person to possess, transport and display fireworks in the amounts, for 
the purpose of and at the place listed below only through permit expiration date. 

Issued by action of the Legislative Body of a 

City Village Township of
________________________ on the ____ __________________ day of 

 (Signature and Title of Legislative Body Representative) 

*THIS FORM IS VALID UNTIL THE DATE OF EXPIRATION OF PERMIT*

      Authority:     2011 PA 256 

The LEGISLATIVE BODY OF CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP BOARD will not discriminate against any individual or group because of race, sex, religion, age, national origin, 

color, marital status, disability, or political beliefs.  If you need assistance with reading, writing, hearing, etc., under the Americans with Disabilities Act, you may  
make your needs known to this Legislative Body of City, Village or Township Board. 

TYPE OF PERMIT(S) (Select all applicable boxes) 

Agricultural or Wildlife Fireworks Articles Pyrotechnic Display Fireworks

Public Display Private Display

Special Effects Manufactured for Outdoor Pest Control or Agricultural Purposes

FOR USE BY LEGISLATIVE BODY OF 
CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP 
BOARD ONLY.  

PERMIT(S) EXPIRATION DATE
(ENTER DATE OF EXPIRATION) 

NAME OF PERSON PERMIT ISSUED TO AGE (18 YEARS OR OLDER) 
 YES         NO 

ADDRESS OF PERSON PERMIT ISSUED TO 

NAME OF ORGANIZATION, GROUP, FIRM OR CORPORATION 

ADDRESS 

NUMBER AND TYPES OF FIREWORKS (Please attach additional pages if necessary) 

EXACT LOCATION OF DISPLAY OR USE 

CITY, VILLAGE, TOWNSHIP DATE TIME 

BOND OR INSURANCE FILED 

YES NO

AMOUNT 

Wolverine Fireworks Display, Inc.

205 W. Seidlers Rd., Kawkawlin, MI 48631

$10,000,000.00



BFS 999 (Rev 06/15) 

Authority:           2011 PA 256 
Compliance:       Voluntary 
Penalty:              Permit will not be issued 

The LEGISLATIVE BODY OF CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP BOARD will not discriminate against any individual  
or group because of race, sex, religion, age, national origin, color, marital status, disability, or political beliefs.  If you  
need assistance with reading, writing, hearing, etc., under the Americans with Disabilities Act, you may make your  
needs known to this Legislative Body of City, Village or Township Board. 

NAME OF APPLICANT
 Wolverine Fireworks Display, Inc. 

ADDRESS OF APPLICANT 
205 W. Seidlers Rd., Kawkawlin, MI 48634 

AGE (18 YEARS OR OLDER) OF APPLICANT 
N/A 

NAME OF PERSON OR RESIDENT AGENT REPRESENTING  
CORPORATION, LLC, DBA OR OTHER 
Jennifer Campau 

ADDRESS PERSON OR RESIDENT AGENT REPRESENTING CORPORATION, LLC, DBA OR OTHER 
Same 

IF A NON-RESIDENT APPLICANT (LIST NAME OF MICHIGAN ATTORNEY  
OR MICHIGAN RESIDENT AGENT) 

ADDRESS (MICHIGAN ATTORNEY OR MICHIGAN RESIDENT  
AGENT) 

TELEPHONE NUMBER 

989-662-0121 

NAME OF PYROTECHNIC OPERATOR ADDRESS OF PYROTECHNIC OPERATOR AGE (18 YEARS OR OLDER) OF PYROTECHNIC  
OPERATOR 

NO. YEARS EXPERIENCE NO. DISPLAYS WHERE 

NAME OF ASSISTANT ADDRESS OF ASSISTANT AGE OF ASSISTANT (18 YEARS OR OLDER) 

NAME OF OTHER ASSISTANT ADDRESS OF OTHER ASSISTANT AGE OF OTHER ASSISTANT (18 YEARS OR OLDER) 

EXACT LOCATION OF PROPOSED DISPLAY 

DATE OF PROPOSED DISPLAY TIME OF PROPOSED DISPLAY 

MANNER AND PLACE OF STORAGE, SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF LOCAL FIRE AUTHORITIES, IN ACCORDANCE WITH NFPA 1123, 1124 & 1126 AND OTHER STATE OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS. 
PROVIDE PROOF OF PROPER LICENSING OR PERMITTING BY STATE OR FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 

No storage necessary.  Fireworks will arrive day of display. 

AMOUNT OF BOND OR INSURANCE (TO BE SET BY LOCAL GOVERNMENT) 
$10,000,000 

NAME OF BONDING CORPORATION OR INSURANCE COMPANY 
The Partners Group Ltd. 

ADDRESS OF BONDING CORPORATION OR INSURANCE COMPANY 
11225 SE 6th St. Suite 110, Belleveu, WA 98004 

       NUMBER OF FIREWORKS   KIND OF FIREWORKS TO BE DISPLAYED (Please provide additional pages as needed) 

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT DATE 

TYPE OF PERMIT(S) (Select all applicable boxes) 
Agricultural or Wildlife Fireworks Articles Pyrotechnic Display Fireworks

Public Display Private Display

Special Effects Manufactured for Outdoor Pest Control or Agricultural Purposes



CERTIFICATE HOLDER

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2010/05)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

CANCELLATION

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

LOCJECT
PRO-POLICY

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

OCCURCLAIMS-MADE

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

GENERAL LIABILITY

PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $
DAMAGE TO RENTED
EACH OCCURRENCE $

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GENERAL AGGREGATE $

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $

$RETENTIONDED

CLAIMS-MADE

OCCUR

$

AGGREGATE $

EACH OCCURRENCE $UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF
(MM/DD/YYYY)

POLICY EXP
(MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS

WC STATU-
TORY LIMITS

OTH-
ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

$

$

$

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

(Mandatory in NH)
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y / N

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED

HIRED AUTOS
NON-OWNED

AUTOS AUTOS

AUTOS

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)
PROPERTY DAMAGE $

$

$
$

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
ADDL

WVD
SUBR

N / A

$

$

(Ea accident)

(Per accident)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed.  If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

INSURED

PHONE
(A/C, No, Ext):

PRODUCER

ADDRESS:
E-MAIL

FAX
(A/C, No):

CONTACT
NAME:

NAIC #

INSURER A :

INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

The Partners Group Ltd
11225 SE 6th St., Suite 110
Bellevue WA 98004

Janet Nau
425-455-5640 425-455-6727

jnau@tpgrp.com

T.H.E. Insurance Company 12866
14347

Wolverine Fireworks Display, Inc.
205 West Seidlers Road
Kawkawlin MI 48631

150838114

A

X
1,000,000

100,000
X

1,000,000

10,000,000

2,000,000

CPP010729700 2/1/2020 2/1/2021

X

Y

Excluded

A X X 9,000,000

X
9,000,000

0

ELP001317400 2/1/2020 2/1/2021

GL ONLY

4/24/2020

The following are Additional Insured on General Liability as their interest may appear as respects to operations performed by or on behalf of the Named
Insured, as required by written contract:
Runyan Lake Association and Tyrone Township
Date of Event: 7/4/20 RD 7/5/20
Location of Event: Runyan Lake Island

Runyan Lake Association
10169 Carmer
Fenton MI 48430













 
NEW BUSINESS #3 

 
Michigan Townships Association 

(MTA) Membership 











 
NEW BUSINESS #4 

 
Estimate for concrete entrance 

and sidewalk replacement 



Estimate
Date

3/5/2020

Estimate #

118

Name / Address

Spicer  Group

Superior Concrete Systems, LLC

9165 MABLEY HILL RD
Fenton MI 48430
810-629-9666

Looking forward to working on your project Total

Description Total

Tyrone Township Hall sidewalk and curb & gutter replacement

Remove and replace entry sidewalk from entry door to parking lot. Includes removal of curb & gutter
adjacent to sidewalk.

8,125.00

New work to be "gutter" at asphalt then "barrier free" on two sides of sidewalk to front door.
Porch colums to remain in place as is. Any repairs to base decor to be done by others as needed, We will
lift base and cut existing concrete leaving enough to support colums and roof.
New concrete to be 4 ' thick, 4000 psi, and wire reinforced, built on properly prepared granular subgrade

OPTIONAL  5x15 sidewalk  $700.00

$8,125.00

philaw
Typewritten Text

philaw
Typewritten Text

philaw
Typewritten Text

philaw
Typewritten Text

philaw
Typewritten Text

philaw
Typewritten Text

philaw
Typewritten Text
Verbal quote for curb ramp - $485

Phil Westmoreland


Phil Westmoreland
Text Box
Total w/options - $9,310


	NAME OF ORGANIZATION GROUP FIRM OR CORPORATION: Runyan Lake Association
	ADDRESS: 10169 Carmer, Fenton, MI 48430
	NUMBER AND TYPES OF FIREWORKS Please attach additional pages if necessary: See Proposal
	EXACT LOCATION OF DISPLAY OR USE: Island in Runyan Lake
	CITY VILLAGE TOWNSHIP: Fenton
	DATE: 
	TIME: Dusk
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Yes
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Off
	Check Box8: Off
	Check Box9: Yes
	NAME OF PYROTECHNIC OPERATOR: Kenneth McKee
	ADDRESS OF PYROTECHNIC OPERATOR: 3836 Brown Rd., Millington, MI 48746
	AGE 18 YEARS OR OLDER OF PYROTECHNIC OPERATOR: 21+
	NO YEARS EXPERIENCE: 5+
	NO DISPLAYS: 30+
	WHERE: Throughout MI
	NAME OF ASSISTANT: 
	ADDRESS OF ASSISTANT: 
	AGE OF ASSISTANT 18 YEARS OR OLDER: 
	NAME OF OTHER ASSISTANT: 
	ADDRESS OF OTHER ASSISTANT: 
	AGE OF OTHER ASSISTANT 18 YEARS OR OLDER: 
	EXACT LOCATION OF PROPOSED DISPLAY: Island located in the southeast section of the lake
	DATE OF PROPOSED DISPLAY: 7/4/20 RD 7/5/20
	TIME OF PROPOSED DISPLAY: Dusk
	NUMBER OF FIREWORKSRow1: 
	KIND OF FIREWORKS TO BE DISPLAYED ROW 1: 
	NUMBER OF FIREWORKSRow2: 
	KIND OF FIREWORKS TO BE DISPLAYED ROW 2: Please see attached proposal
	NUMBER OF FIREWORKSRow3: 
	KIND OF FIREWORKS TO BE DISPLAYED ROW 3: 
	NUMBER OF FIREWORKSRow4: 
	KIND OF FIREWORKS TO BE DISPLAYED ROW 4: 
	NUMBER OF FIREWORKSRow5: 
	KIND OF FIREWORKS TO BE DISPLAYED ROW 5: 
	NUMBER OF FIREWORKSRow6: 
	KIND OF FIREWORKS TO BE DISPLAYED ROW 6: 
	NUMBER OF FIREWORKSRow7: 
	KIND OF FIREWORKS TO BE DISPLAYED ROW 7: 
	NUMBER OF FIREWORKSRow8: 
	KIND OF FIREWORKS TO BE DISPLAYED ROW 8: 
	NUMBER OF FIREWORKSRow9: 
	KIND OF FIREWORKS TO BE DISPLAYED ROW 9: 
	NUMBER OF FIREWORKSRow10: 
	KIND OF FIREWORKS TO BE DISPLAYED ROW 10: 
	SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT: 


